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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Genesee Transportation Council Members and Alternates 

FROM: James Stack, Executive Director /s/ 

DATE:  March 1, 2018 

SUBJECT: Proposed Council Resolutions 18-2 through 18-4 (Accepting reports as evidence 
of completion of various UPWP Tasks) 

 
The following items are provided for your consideration: 
 
1. Proposed Council Resolution 18-2 (Accepting the Orleans County Sign and Guide 

Rail Inventory Program as evidence of completion of UPWP Tasks 6213 and 6215) and 
the Executive Summary of the project. 

2. Proposed Council Resolution 18-3 (Accepting the Regional Traffic Count Collection 
as evidence of completion of UPWP Task 4370) and the Executive Summary of the 
project. 

3. Proposed Council Resolution 18-4 (Accepting the Silver Lake Trail Feasibility Study 
as evidence of completion of UPWP Task 6528) and the Executive Summary of the 
project. 

 
Proposed Resolutions 18-2 and 18-3 were reviewed and recommended for your approval by the 
Planning Committee at its January 11, 2018 meeting. Proposed Resolution 18-4 was reviewed 
and recommended for your approval by the Planning Committee at its February 15, 2018 
meeting.  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve proposed Resolutions 18-2 through 18-4 accepting reports as evidence of completion 
of various UPWP Tasks. 


